RFP 2015-13 Comprehensive eRecording and Document Management Software
Services

Questions & Answers
1. What is the desired amount of time the county is looking at concerning the contract?
Webb County will consider a 3 year contract with 2 one year extensions or a Syear contract.
2. Isthere a 5 percent bid bond for this request?
This request does not have a bid bond requirement.

3. Does Webb County have any requirements associated with this RFP for small business or minority
enterprises?

Webb County does not have any requirements associated with small business or minority enterprises.

4, Does Webb County have any preference for the acquisition of this solution from a Texas DIR
Contract?

Webb County does not have a preference for the acquisition of this solution from a DIR Contract.
5. Does Webb County’s District Clerk currently use the same system the County Clerk uses?

The District Clerk does not use the same system as the County Clerk.

6. Will Webb County’s District Clerk be using the same system to be delivered by the RFP?

No the District Clerk will not be using same system.

7. Does the County Clerk’s office have a historical archive that will be scanned as part of this project for
which the respondent must provide a quote for?

No the County Clerk’s office does not have a historical archive that will be scanned as part of this
project.



